LIVONIA PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Sheila A. Alles, Chief Academic Officer Academic Services Department

July 12, 2016

TO: Andrea Oquist, Superintendent

FROM: Sheila Alles

SUBJECT: TEXTBOOK RECOMMENDATIONS — AP BIOLOGY & AP CHEMISTRY

I am recommending the following textbook purchases for AP Biology and AP Chemistry be placed on the
July 18, 2016, Board Committee of the Whole agenda. We have completed the district prescribed
textbook adoption process. The textbooks are available to review in my outer office area.

Vendor: McGraw-Hill Education
P.O. Box 182605
Columbus, OH 43218-2605
Office: 800-334-7344
Fax: 800-953-8691
Sales Representative: Alison Boggs
Email: Alison.boggs@mheducation.com

COURSE: AP BIOLOGY

Textbook: Biology, AP Edition, 2016, 12" Edition; Mader & Windelspecht

AP Biology
Unit Price Cost
Item Description Item # Quantity
AP Biology 978-0-07-897305-5 251 $141.00 $35,391.00
AP Biology with Focus 978-0-07-897309-3 9 $156.00 $1,404.00
Lab Manual for AP Biology 978-1-25-929851-6 9 $116.50 $1,048..50
Total $37,843.50

COURSE: AP CHEMISTRY

Textbook: Chemistry: The Molecular Nature of Matter and Change, AP Edition, 2015, 7" Edition

AP Chemistry

Item Description ltem # Quantity Unit Price Cost
AP Chemistry Molecular 978-0-07-897354-3 210 $163.02 $34,234.20
Nature of Matter & Change
SUMMARY:

Total

AP Biology & AP Chemistry $72,077.70
Shipping & Handling Estimate $2,789.01
TOTAL $74,866.71
mb
c Steve Archibald

Ben Hillard
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